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Commercial Mews
69-71 Comber Road
Dundonald
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Dear 'G\gux‘/"y;?
Re: Rachel Ferguson (deceased)

I'have spoken to Dr Crean and he will stick to his brief at the Inquest and he is aware
you will want to consult with him finally just before the Hearing,

He has supplied the enclosed 2 papers from the BMJ (a widely available general
medical publication which even I read). They predate the death and indicate the
subject is generally well disseminated for physicians to keep current on.

Yours sincerely
((/ 53

AP Walby FRCS Ed
Associate Medical Director
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